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REQUEST FOR TENDER No. 22-071

Dashwood Firehall Replacement

Addendum 2
Issued: September 1, 2022
(20 pages total)

[bookmark: _Hlk112761432]Closing Date & Time:  on or before 3:00 PM Pacific Time on September 22, 2022

This addendum shall be read in conjunction with and considered as an integral part of the Request for Tender. Revisions supersede the information contained in the original Tender or previously issued Addendum.  No consideration will be allowed for any extras due to any Vendor not being familiar with the contents of this Addendum. All other terms and conditions remain the same.


[bookmark: _Hlk112933639]Tender Addendums


1. DELETE:	Section 00100, Instructions to Tenderers, Part 10 Variation to Tender 			Document in its entirety.

	ADD:		New Section 00100, Instructions to Tenderers, Part 10 Alternate Products 				“Technically compliant alternate products may be reviewed and 					considered during the shop drawing review process with the successful 				contractor. All	tenderers should submit pricing based on the products 				specified in the contract documents.”

2. [bookmark: _Hlk112935204][bookmark: _Hlk112933936]ADD:		Appendix B.1	additional hazmat information from Lewkowich 				Engineering Associates Ltd. dated August 17, 2022.

3. ADD:		Appendix C record drawings for the existing firehall from Duncan & 			Associates Engineering Ltd. dated August 28, 1984.

4. ADD:		Studio PA (Praxis Architects Inc) Architectural, Mechanical and Electrical 		questions & answers and revisions.





General Questions & Answers

Q1.	Are all items noted for removal on the civil drawings to be included in this contract?
A1.  	Yes.

Q2.	Is utility (sewer, water, power, etc.) disconnects and re-connects to be included in this 	contract?
A2.  	Yes.

Q3.	Can an additional site visit be organized?
A3.	Tenderers are welcome to visit the site at their convenience. An additional formal site 	visit will not be organized and access to the interior of the existing firehall cannot 	necessarily be provided.

Q4.	When will the temporary buildings be installed on site?
A4.	It is anticipated that all the temporary buildings will be installed on site by September 	30th, 2022.

Q5.	Do you know the size of the existing water main on Hobbs Rd?
A5.  	Please contact Little Qualicum Waterworks District for this information.


REMINDER
Tenders must be accompanied by a verifiable digital Bid Bond (E-Bond) in an amount of 10% of the Total Bid Price and a verifiable digital Consent of Surety as assessed by the Surety Association of Canada.




image1.png
REGIONAL

‘ DISTRICT

@ OF NANAIMO





